
DUE TO THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY AND 
PURSUANT TO WAIVERS TO CERTAIN BROWN ACT 
PROVISIONS UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE 
ORDERS, THIS MEETING IS BEING CONDUCTED VIA 
TELECONFERENCE AND THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL 
LOCATION FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE OR 
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE  

 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE AND PUBLIC ARE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COMMITTEE MEETING BY 
GOING TO https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84829327816 OR BY CALLING 1-669-900-6833 or 1-346-248-7799 
or 1- 253-215-8782 or 1-301-715-8592 or 1-312-626-6799 or 1-929-205-6099 (WEBINAR/MEETING ID: 848 
2932 7816). 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE UNDER PUBLIC COMMENT OR ON 
A SPECIFIC AGENDA ITEM MAY SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENTS TO OUR BOARD SECRETARY BY EMAIL 
AT DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM OR BY MAIL TO 3707 OLD HIGHWAY 395, FALLBROOK, CA 
92028.  ALL PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE HOUR IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING WILL 
BE READ TO THE COMMITTEE DURING THE APPROPRIATE PORTION OF THE MEETING.  THESE 
PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES SUPERSEDE THE DISTRICT’S STANDARD PUBLIC COMMENT 
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES TO THE CONTRARY.   

     ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Wednesday, October 7, 2020 
Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting - Time: 3:00 p.m. 

District Office         3707 Old Highway 395       Fallbrook, CA  92028 

Notice is hereby given that the Engineering and Operations Committee will be holding a regular 
meeting beginning at 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, October 7, 2020. 

            

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:  Flint Nelson (Chair) _____  Mick Ratican (Vice Chair) ____ 

 
 Members: Helene Brazier_____  Robert Marnett _____ 

 
 Alternates: Tracy Largent _____ 
 
4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 

ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
CHAIR TO READ ALOUD - “If at any point, anyone would like to ask a question or make a comment and 
have joined this meeting with their computer, they can click on the “Raise Hand” button located at the 
bottom of the screen.  We will be alerted that they would like to speak.  When called upon, please unmute 
the microphone and ask the question or make comments in no more than three minutes.   

Those who have joined by dialing a number on their telephone, will need to press *6 to unmute themselves 
and then *9 to alert us that they would like to speak. 

A slight pause will also be offered at the conclusion of each agenda item discussion to allow public members 
an opportunity to make comments or ask questions.” 

Page 1 of 10

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84829327816
mailto:DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM


 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 

 
6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 

 
8. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 

 
9. DISTRICT ENGINEER COMMENTS 

 
10. OPERATIONS MANAGER COMMENTS 

 
11. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
12. BOARD ACTION UPDATES 

 
*13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. September 2, 2020 
 
14. NORTH RIVER ROAD SEWER ENHANCEMENTS 
 
15. WATER SERVICE UPGRADE PROJECT (WSUP) UPDATE 
 
16. OLIVE HILL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT UPDATES 
 
*17. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PALOMAR BACKFLOW TESTING 

THROUGHOUT THE DISTRICT 
 
18. CFD FOR PARDEE 
 
19. SANEXEN – AQUA PIPE LINING PROJECT 

 
20. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY  
 
21. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED ENGINEERING AND 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
22. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 ATTEST TO POSTING: 
 

 
 

  9-29-20 @10:00 a.m. 
FOR: Carl Rindfleisch 
Secretary of the Board 

 Date and Time of Posting 
Outside Display Cases 

 

Page 2 of 10



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 1 of 6 
20200902_draft 

 

          
MINUTES OF THE ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
SEPTEMBER 2, 2020 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – The Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting of the Rainbow 

Municipal Water District on September 2, 2020 was called to order by Chairperson Nelson at 3:00 
p.m. in the Board Room of the District, 3707 Old Highway 395, Fallbrook, CA 92028.  Chairperson 
Nelson, presiding. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:   

 
Present:  Member Brazier (joined via teleconference at 3:25 p.m.), Member Marnett, 

Member Nelson, Member Ratican, Alternate Largent (via video 
conference). 

 
Also Present:  General Manager Kennedy, Executive Assistant Washburn, Information 

and Technology Specialist Espino. 
 
Present via Teleconference or Video:  
 

Acting District Engineer Williams, Project Manager Tamimi, Associate 
Engineer Powers, Engineering Technician Rubio, Information and 
Technology Manager Khattab. 

  
Three members of the public were present via teleconference or video conference.   
 

4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 
ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 

 
Mr. Nelson read aloud the instructions for those attending the meeting via teleconference or video 
conference. 

 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 
  

Ms. Largent was seated as an alternate.  
  
6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 

  
Mr. Williams requested Item #22 be deleted as it was erroneously placed on this agenda. 
 
Mr. Nelson made a statement to the committee.  He said at the August 25, 2020 Board meeting, 
he had accidentally inadvertently misrepresented a piece of work of the committee having to do 
with three construction contracts where the bids were received after the Engineering Committee 
meeting.  He explained the contracts were discussed by the committee; however, there was no 
known bidders so the committee informally agreed with the staff that it was okay for staff to proceed 
with the contracts.  He pointed out the committee deliberately did not make any recommendation 
on those contracts.  He stated at the Board meeting, he had inadvertently reported the contract 
items on the agenda for Board consideration were recommended for Board approve by the 

Page 3 of 10



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 2 of 6 
20200902_draft 

 

committee which was not correct.  He said he allowed himself to be confused between informally 
agreeing they would not object to contracts going forward which was not the same as a 
recommendation. He noted he takes the responsibilities of representing this committee before the 
Board very seriously and he needs to make sure what he reports is very accurate. He said in this 
case, while it was unintentional, the report he gave was not accurate.  He explained President 
Brazier caught this error and mentioned it during the Board meeting as she mentioned she would 
like to sort out how the committee operates which was completely understandable because he 
reported something the committee did not do.  He offered his apologies to the committee and will 
consult with Mr. Kennedy and President Brazier to see if it was appropriate for him to make an 
apology to the full Board. 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 

There were no comments. 
 

8. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
  

Mr. Kennedy announced Mr. Williams will serve as the Acting District Engineer until Human 
Resources completes a review an alteration of the vacant position and determine whether the 
position should be restructured as part of moving capital improvement projects effectively. 
 
Mr. Kennedy pointed out the Gopher Canyon projects were not brought to the Board for 
consideration due to questions raised related to CEQA. 
 
Mr. Ratican asked if there was an issue with the position being a registered engineer.  Mr. Kennedy 
stated there was not an issue; however, the current job description precludes anyone who is not a 
registered engineer from applying for the position.  He said they want the job description to be in 
alignment with the District’s objective.  Discussion ensued.  

 
9. DISTRICT ENGINEER COMMENTS 

  
Mr. Williams echoed Mr. Kennedy’s comments related to the Gopher Canyon projects as he noted 
each of the steps that need to be taken. 

 
10. OPERATIONS MANAGER COMMENTS 

 
Mr. Gutierrez mentioned the operations staff was preparing for the upcoming heat wave. 
 
Mr. Hensley inquired as to whether backflow testing was being conducted.  Mr. Gutierrez confirmed 
the tests are being performed.  Discussion ensued. 

 
11. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
There were no comments.  

 
12. BOARD ACTION UPDATES 

 
Mr. Kennedy reported the Board approved the Nella Lane and Sagewood contracts, the North 
River Road project, as well as the amended contract with Suez. 

 
  

Page 4 of 10



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 3 of 6 
20200902_draft 

 

*13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. August 5, 2020 

 
Motion:  
 
To approve the minutes as submitted. 
 
Action: Approve, Moved by Member Ratican, Seconded by Member Marnett. 
  
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Ayes = 4). 
 
Ayes: Member Marnett, Member Nelson, Member Ratican, Alternate Largent. 
 
Absent: Member Brazier. 

   
14. PIPELINE UPGRADE PROJECT (PUP) UPDATE 
 

Mr. Williams stated the PUP program has been broken into phases; however, for the sake of 
engineering, operations and finance, auditing, work orders, etc. it was being referred to as the PUP 
update.   
 
Mr. Williams provided an update on Phase 1 noting the Sagewood was awarded to T.E. Roberts 
at the August Board meeting and how the contract signing process should be relatively easy since 
they are already working on the Olive Hill Estates project. 
 
Mr. Williams mentioned staff was working with Legal Counsel and a consultant on the Gopher 
Canyon project in hopes of reaching a mutually acceptable agreement as opposed to a Negative 
Mitigation Declaration.  He stated this project will not go back out for bid until October or November. 
 
Mr. Williams updated the committee on Phase 2.  He said the Nella Lane portion of this project 
was expedited so RMWD can be done before the County needs to complete their work in the same 
area.  He talked about the decision to install a pressure reducing station at Nella Lane.  Mr. 
Gutierrez noted this installation should be completed within the next week. 
 

Member Brazier joined the meeting at 3:25 p.m. 
 

Mr. Nelson inquired as to whether there will be further bid openings for the other segments included 
in Phase 1.  Mr. Kennedy explained these were all being phased in and bids will go out over the 
next month or so.  Mr. Nelson asked if RMWD intended to utilize the as-needed construction 
management service for some of the work to be conducted.  Mr. Williams explained staff was 
taking a comprehensive look at what resources can be utilized to spread the work out as much as 
possible. 

 
15. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR AS-NEEDED CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
  

Mr. Williams recalled this was one item that did not move forward at the previous committee 
meeting nor did it go before the Board for consideration.  He noted the committee had several 
questions and staff was taking a comprehensive look at this process including what that entails. 

 
Mr. Gutierrez mentioned a component of this comprehensive look also will include deciding 
whether the RMWD budgeted projects to keep those firms busy as well as ensuring if the District 
is getting the best value for the services provided. 
 

Page 5 of 10



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 4 of 6 
20200902_draft 

 

Mr. Kennedy pointed out Dudek was assigned work on a project; however, that assignment has 
been rescinded and will be solicited as a Request for Proposal as opposed to as-needed services.  
He noted tightening up the as-needed services for smaller projects will also be evaluated. 
 
Mr. Ratican said he would not recommend approving a Request for Proposal without first having 
an opportunity to review the proposals.  He offered to volunteer to participate in the proposal review 
process if that was something the District wants to consider.  He urged staff also continue looking 
at small, medium and larger sized firms with experience on different tasks.  He expressed concern 
with how Request for Proposals are solicited based on the low number of responsive bids.  Mr. 
Kennedy explained all of these talking points will be included as part of the comprehensive 
evaluation. 

 
16. NORTH RIVER ROAD SEWER ENHANCEMENTS 
  

Mr. Gutierrez explained two repairs were done from in-house and SCW was completing the 
emergency repairs of which two were completed today and the remaining repairs will be done 
within the next week or so.  He explained the work being conducted and each of the phases. 
 
Mr. Kennedy updated the committee on the bid process and how two had much lower bids than 
the other two.  He explained a bid protest was received to which RMWD provided to Southwest 
Pipeline who in turn prepared a response noting if a subcontractor is brought in, the cost would be 
less than $10,000 thereby making their bid responsive.  Discussion ensued. 
 
Mr. Ratican asked if the manholes would be lined and what type of lining would be used.  Mr. 
Gutierrez explained which manholes would be lined and the material used.  Mr. Ratican expressed 
the need for a water test, especially when there is infiltration.  Mr. Kennedy asked Mr. Williams to 
make sure when Hoch gets their specs those are provided to the committee.  Mr. Williams agreed 
and pointed out some of the manholes below grade on North River Road will be raised before they 
are lined after which high voltage tests will be conducted. 

 
17. WATER SERVICE UPGRADE PROJECT (WSUP) UPDATE 
 

Mr. Gutierrez reported something will be brought to the Board regarding extending the contract 
extension with Harris and Associates, renting a second vacuum, as well as allocating a little more 
money for the relocation of backflow devices.  He explained the money was already approved; 
however, staff wants to advise the Board as to what has been found necessary to complete this 
project.  He pointed out staff also asked Concord to provide RMWD with a price for backfilling 
meter boxes to keep the project moving forward. 
 
Mr. Gutierrez pointed out RMWD staff would work on the 3”-4” meters in-house.  He said he 
anticipated having 2,500 meters exchanged by January 2021 and the entire project completed by 
December 2021.   
 
Mr. Ratican asked if he 3”-4” meters were the ones underreading.  Mr. Kennedy explained tis 
depended on the customer’s demand. Discussion ensued.  

 
18. MORRO RESERVOIR MIXING  

  
Mr. Kennedy referenced the draft action letter provided as a handout to the committee members 
as he gave a brief historical background on the project as well as talked about the information 
contained in the document.  He said after speaking with both firms and review of the proposal 
submitted by each, staff has determined CP Crowley Inc. would be the best option for the District.  
 

Page 6 of 10



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 5 of 6 
20200902_draft 

 

Mr. Kennedy encouraged the committee members to review the handout and reach out to him, Mr. 
Williams or Mr. Gutierrez with any questions or comments. 
 
Mr. Nelson asked for the difference in cost between the two systems.  Mr. Kennedy explained the 
proposal from Suez was less expensive; however, it was missing important components.  He 
pointed out the importance of selecting the option with which the RMWD operations staff would be 
more comfortable utilizing. 
 
Mr. Marnett asked about the maintenance and what occurs should a pump fail.  Mr. Kennedy 
explained there are hatches on each covered reservoir and how they are utilized in the event a 
pump failure.  He confirmed staff can walk on top of the reservoir covers; however, there was 
specific safety requirements to be followed. 
 
Motion:  
 
To recommend the Board approve Option 1 - Approve a contract with CP Crowley Inc. in 
the amount of $232,998.00 for the installation of water quality mixers at the Morro Reservoir 
and authorize the General Manager to execute the contract. 
 
Action: Approve, Moved by Member Ratican, Seconded by Member Marnett. 
  
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Ayes = 5). 
 
Ayes: Member Marnett, Member Brazier, Member Nelson, Member Ratican, Alternate 
Largent. 

  
19. RAINBOW HEIGHTS PUMP STATION UPDATE 
  

Mr. Gutierrez reported the contract was awarded although this project was progressing smoothly, 
construction has not yet begun.  

 
20. OLIVE HILL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT UPDATES 
  

Mr. Gutierrez explained this was a construction project that when Olive Hill Estates was 
constructed there was a transmission main cutting through the property that was disconnected but 
not reconnected which was the purpose for this project.  He stated once the inspector finalizes the 
punch list, the Board will be presented with a Notice of Completion.  

 
21. VISTA VALLEY PRESSURE REDUCING STATION PROJECT 
  

Mr. Gutierrez stated this was the last pressure reducing station in the Vista Valley area.  He 
explained this will help with pressure reduction for the back section of this area.  He noted this 
project should be completed within the next month.  

 
22. SEWER EQUIVALENT DWELLING UNIT (EDU) REPORT 
 

This item was pulled from the agenda per Item #6. 
 
23. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY  
  
 Mr. Nelson asked if the Dudek contract listed on Page 1 has been rescinded.  Mr. Kennedy 

confirmed it was rescinded and will be removed prior to this summary being presented to the 
Board. 

Page 7 of 10



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 6 of 6 
20200902_draft 

 

 
Mr. Williams mentioned he will be holding a team meeting tomorrow to discuss this summary and 
getting it updated to reflect current projects.  Mr. Nelson suggested adding an assignment date on 
the summary to assist with identifying the new items.  Ms. Brazier confirmed this would be 
beneficial. 
 
Discussion ensued. 

 
24. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED ENGINEERING AND 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
  

It was noted updates on Water Service Upgrade Project (WSUP) and Pipeline Upgrade Project 
(PUP), the as-needed contract for civil engineering services, the North River Road sewer 
enhancements, the RFP for Dudek, and the As-Needed Services Expenditures Summary should 
be on the next committee meeting agenda.   

  
25. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mr. Nelson reiterated his earlier apology for the benefit of Ms. Brazier.  He said before she joined 
the meeting, he made an apology to the committee for inadvertently and accidentally 
misrepresenting the committee’s recommendation on the three construction contracts awarded at 
the August Board meeting.  He stated he got confused and misstated the fact the staff came to the 
committee letting them know staff would be going forward with the contracts to the Board at which 
time the committee informally agreed with this action but made it very clear they were not making 
a recommendation for Board approval.  He restated he takes the responsibility of representing this 
committee very serious, especially when it comes to addressing the Board.  He said he would 
appreciate hearing from Ms. Brazier as to whether it would be appropriate for him to make an 
apology to the Board for accidentally misrepresenting the committee.  He mentioned the confusion 
on the tie vote on the as-needed services contract may not have occurred had he not misspoken.  
Ms. Brazier stated there was no apology to the Board necessary and how as she has stated so 
often the committee makes recommendations to the Board and the Board to make decisions; 
therefore, it was up to the Board to ask appropriate questions. 
 
Ms. Brazier commented on the Morro Reservoir Mixing memo was very well written.  

 
The meeting was adjourned by Member Nelson. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
           _____________________________________ 
           Flint Nelson, Committee Chairperson 
      ____ 
Dawn M. Washburn, Board Secretary 
 
 

Page 8 of 10



        BOARD ACTION 
 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
September 22, 2020 
 
SUBJECT 
CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A PROFFESIONAL SERVICE AGREEMTN WITH PALOMAR BACKFLOW 
FOR THE TESTING OF BACKFLOWS THROUGHOUT THE DISTRICT 
 
BACKGROUND 
The California Code of Regulations (CCR), requires public water systems to protect their water supplies 
from contamination by implementing a cross-connection control program. The scope of a comprehensive 
cross-connection control program must include provisions for the protection of the drinking water supply 
through the installation of appropriate backflow prevention assemblies at all water users’ connections 
where a hazard or potential hazard to the water supply is identified by the public water system.  
 
The Water Supplier shall protect the public water supply from contamination by implementation of a cross-
connection control Program, the program, or any portion thereof, may be implemented directly by the water 
supplier or by means of a contract with local health agency, or with another agency approved by the health 
agency. 
 

(a) The adoption of operating rules or ordinances to implement the cross-connection program 
(b) The conducting of surveys to identify water user premises where cross-connections are likely to 

occur 
(c) The provisions of backflow protection by the water user at the user’s connection or within the user’s 

premises or both 
(d) The provision of at least one person trained in cross-connection control to carry out the cross-

connection program 
(e) The establishment of a procedure or system for testing backflow preventers  
(f) The maintenance of records of locations, tests, and repairs of backflow preventers 

 
 (Title 17,Section 7584).  
 
Backflow preventers are required to be tested at least annually  
 
(Title 17, Section 7604) 
 
There are currently five-thousand and six (5006) backflows in our system which require annual testing. 
Prior to 2018 backflows were tested by backflow testing companies and the program was administered by 
RMWD water quality technician. The delta between what the District was paying outside testers was more 
than if we did it in house ,therefore, the creation of a full-time employee position was authorized in late 
2018 through Board action. The cross-connection control technician position was established to administer 
the cross-connection control program to include testing of backflows. During the first year of our in-house 
testing and due to unforeseen incidents, the District was unable to test every backflow in the system. 3,265 
backflows were tested last year which fell short of the annual requirement. Since the creation of the cross-
control technician position each meter reader has been working on obtaining their backflow tester 
certification so that they can assist with testing. We anticipate that they will all have their certifications by 
the conclusion of the WSUP Program so that in the future we will be able to manage this internally. The 

Page 9 of 10



concept is to have each meter reader certified to test backflow so that when they arrive on a service call, 
they will also be able to test the backflow. This has been taking place on a limited basis as not all meter 
readers are certified.  
 
Currently, the cross-connection technician is also responsible for surveying residences where a backflow 
preventor is not warranted thus giving the homeowner the option of removing the backflow. The cross-
connection technician has been conducting surveys as part of the WASUP Project when buried double 
check valves are found which has taken time away from testing backflows. To date we have tested 3,350 
backflows which leaves 1,650 backflow that still need to be tested by the end of the year. The purpose of 
having an on-call tester is to fill in on occasion for staff when they cannot meet monthly goals. This PSA is 
not intended to stop District personnel from testing, but rather augment their capabilities.  
 
DESCRIPTION 
An RFP was issued on September 3, 2020 per Rainbow MWD Administrative code for a Professional 
Service Agreement for backflow testing services. Palomar Backflow is best suited for this task as they have 
intimate knowledge of RMWD’s cross-connection program and they have been testing backflows in the 
District off and on since 2004 with an intimate knowledge of our sometimes hard to find backflows.  There 
is budget for testing of 1,866 backflows at a rate of $75.00 per backflow. The on-call tester will also conduct 
the is following: 

• Document test results on District I pad 
• Upload test results daily 
• Install tested sticker with date 
• Report any failed tests 
• Report and required repairs 

 
Staff is asking the Board to consider entering a Professional Service Agreement (PSA) with Palomar 
backflow for their services in regards to testing backflows. A copy of the proposal is attached.  
 
POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN KEY FOCUS AREA 
Strategic Focus Area Five: Customer Service  
Strategic Focus Area Two: Asset Management  
 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
In accordance with CEQA guidelines Section 15378, the action before the Board does not constitute a 
“project” as defined by CEQA and further environmental review is not required at this time. 
 
BOARD OPTIONS/FISCAL IMPACTS 
This PSA is a not to exceed $140,000 and will be billed at $75.00 per backflow. Funds are available in 
account 01-35-63404.Budget for backflow testing will remain intact as we are charging less internal staff 
time to testing.  
 
1. Approve the PSA with Palomar Backflow in the amount not to exceed $140,000 for backflow testing 

services. 
2. Do not approve the PSA with Palomar Backflow and provided staff with direction. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends Option 1. 
 
 
 

Robert Gutierrez 
Operations Manager 

10/27/2020 

 

Page 10 of 10


	AGENDA
	*13. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. September 2, 2020

	*17. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PALOMAR BACKFLOW TESTINGTHROUGHOUT THE DISTRICT




